
West End Youth and Family Summer Program Grant Info Session Recording (12/14/2023)
https://us02web.zoom.us/rec/share/48yADSkqwWClmqTcDZR4Pt1GJlbpOJz_8154hYt-lHyJ-ws
8QVpqRx30w9OEIrDY.gNQLEw8fYYkYPk7W

Grant application link: www.rcunitedwaygrants.communityforce.com
For general questions about the grant process, qualifications, or timeline then please contact
Chanel A. Nestor, BCJI Project Coordinator by phone (980) 565-5517 or email at
chanel.nestor@salisburync.gov

Schedule a Meeting with Chanel: https://calendly.com/chanel-nestor/bcjigrant

Stay updated about the grant: www.salisburync.gov/BCJI

For grant application technical support, please contact Rowan County United Way office at
704.633.1802. Marc Keith, Grants Manage, admin@rcunitedway.org.

FAQ-

Q: Is it mandatory to have a website or is a Facebook page sufficient.?
A: A website is not required and a Facebook page is sufficient but it is not required

Q:What is the website to find out statistical data on youth and families in the west end area of
Salisbury?
A: www.salisburync.gov/BCJI

Q: If the requested amount is less than $20,000, but we need all the funding we ask for, should
we check "partial funding" or not?
A: If the applicant needs less than $20,000 but needs all of the funding being requested, then
check ‘no’ when you reach the question “Is this project willing to accept partial funding?”

Q:Is this a reimbursement grant? Do we receive the funds before or after project expenses?
A: All awardees will receive the full grant amount upon being awarded.

Q:Is there a fee for Solicitation License?
A:The current fee for the NC Secretary of State Solicitation License is $200. This grant will no
longer require the license at the time of the application.

Find more about the Solicitation License Here:
https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/charities/licensing
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